JOSEPH MARTIN QUEZADA, D.P.M.

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To create, develop, and implement a practice in Podiatric Medicine, Orthopedics, and Surgery within an interdisciplinary health care setting.

SUMMARY

Thirty-three years in Podiatry has provided me with a joyous opportunity to carefully develop a diverse background and outstanding educational experience in the evaluation, management, and treatment of the lower extremity pathology in relation to the foot

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

September 2007 to present	PRIVATE PRACTICE ITHACA, NY Podiatric Medicine, Podiatric Sport Medicine, Children Foot Problems, Orthopedics, and Surgery, including Bunions, implants hammer toes, Diabetic Wound Care Management, Heel and Arch pain treatments, specialist in Hiss Manipulation, strapping and custom made orthotics that stabilize the changes in the foot. Associate, American College of Foot and Ankle Surgeons, ABPS eligible, Fellow, Academy of Ambulatory Surgery
July 2002 to June 2007	Post-graduate Education Wyckoff Heights Medical Center Brooklyn, New York An Academic Affiliate of WEILL MEDICAL COLLEGE OF CORNELL UNIVERSITY 8422 ROTATING PODIATRIC RESIDENCY (RPR -2002/2003) 8423 PRIMARY PODIATRIC MEDICAL RESIDENT (PPMR 2003/2004 8424 PRIMARY PODIATRIC MEDICAL RESIDENT (PPMR 2004/2005) PM&S-24 FINISHED IN JUNE 2007

April 1984 to July 2002	 PRIVATE PRACTICE Butte/Bozeman, MT Evaluation, management and treatment of acute, subacute, and chronic disorders of the dermatological, vascular, neurological and musculoskeletal, systems of the lower extremity. Realignment of foot joint structures via Hiss manipulation and Lawson strapping techniques prior to orthotic or surgical corrections. Physical Therapy and rehabilitation of the foot and leg. Ambulatory foot surgery of the fore mid, and rearfoot disorders.
	, 3 , 1 1 1, 1, 11 11 11 11 11 11 11
February 1983 to August 1983	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF SURGERY Dept. of Surgery, Texas College of Osteopathic Medicine, Fort Worth, TX. • Educational Podiatric Consultant • Researched, coordinated, developed, and produced with the health science library audio-visual and Family • Practice Dept., the following videotapes: - Rheumatoid Arthritis of the Foot You and the Diabetic Foot The Diabetic Foot Examination of the Foot - Heel Pain.

1970 to 1982	 PRIVATE PRACTICE San Antonio, TX Extensive practice in the management, evaluation, and treatment of gout, arthritis, nail infections, joint pain, and peripheral vascular disorders. Treatment of diabetic infections, ulcers, and gangrene. Physical medicine and rehabilitation of the foot. Performed major foot surgeries at local hospitals. Associate Clinical Professor, Department of Family Practice, Bexar County Hospital District, San Antonio TX. Podiatric Diabetic Consultant, Good Samaritan Clinic, San Antonio TX.
1974 to 1976	CHIEF, PODIATRIC SECTION, ORTHOPEDIC SERVICE, DEPARTMENT OF SURGERY Keener Army Hospital Fort Lee, VA. Responsible for creating, developing, and implementing a new Podiatric Section at Keener Army Hospital. Responsible for the prevention, diagnosis, treatment and rehabilitation of diseases and disorders which affect the foot and related structures. All hospital surgical training was done under the direct supervision of and Orthopedic Surgeon including, forefoot, mid-foot and rear-foot cases and documentation is available upon request. Physical medicine and rehabilitation of foot. Created, developed and implemented a four month rotational pilot program through the Departments of Medicine, Surgery, Anesthesiology and Emergency Medicine. Submitted to the Surgeon General's Office a proposal for one year residency program.

EDUCATION

California College of Podiatric Medicine, San Francisco, CA. B.S., Basic Medical Sciences, 1973. D.P.M., Doctor of Podiatric Medicine, 1974

College of Idaho, Caldwell, ID. Zoology Major.